From: Jasmine Bowring (They/Them) <Jasmine.Bowring@networkrail.co.uk>

Sent: 18 November 2025 12:25:10 UTC+00:00
To: "planninginfo" <planninginfo@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Network Rail Consultation Response DM/25/2661 - Land At Coombe Farm

London Road Sayers Common West Sussex

OFFICIAL

FAO: Stuart Malcolm
Dear Planning,

Network Rail Consultation Response: DM/25/2661 - Land At Coombe Farm London Road
Savers Common West Sussex

Thank you for consulting Network Rail on the above planning application.

Following a review of the application, I can confirm that Network Rail have no comments to
make on the proposal.

Kind Regards,
Jasmine.

Jasmine Bowring (they/them)

‘Jasmine’ is pronounced ‘jaz-MIN’

NetworkRail | »x:
T

Town Planning Technician &
Archway Gender Diversity Co-Lead

Network Rail Property (Southern)

Equity, diversity and inclusion (EDI)
champion

For Town Planning advice, please complete this Instruction Form and submit to
TownPlanningSouthern@networkrail.co.uk, following which your project will be assigned
to a Town Planner who will be in contact.
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https://networkrail.sharepoint.com/:w:/r/sites/TownPlanningSouthern/Shared%20Documents/Projects%20and%20Applications/Instruction%20Process/Town%20Planning%20Southern%20Instruction%20Form%20-%20Read%20only.docx?d=wcb3f2efcf49844ba8aa59f5c68d2cbda&csf=1&web=1&e=vgZnp8&xsdata=MDV8MDJ8cGxhbm5pbmdpbmZvQG1pZHN1c3NleC5nb3YudWt8Y2Y4YzE5YzE1YzlhNGE1NDE0ZTAwOGRlMjY5ZDg2NTh8MjQ4ZGU0ZjlkMTM1NDhjY2E0YzhiYWJkN2U5ZTg3MDN8MHwwfDYzODk5MDY1NTM4MjAzMzE4NnxVbmtub3dufFRXRnBiR1pzYjNkOGV5SkZiWEIwZVUxaGNHa2lPblJ5ZFdVc0lsWWlPaUl3TGpBdU1EQXdNQ0lzSWxBaU9pSlhhVzR6TWlJc0lrRk9Jam9pVFdGcGJDSXNJbGRVSWpveWZRPT18MHx8fA%3d%3d&sdata=VmxGY3BzSFRrVmk4VEgyZVVqS1llQ3ZyeXNKV0RpY1NvYTBTelYvVUtLWT0%3d
mailto:TownPlanningSouthern@networkrail.co.uk
https://networkrail.sharepoint.com/sites/ArchwayEmployeeNetwork/Guidance%20and%20Policies/Forms/AllItems.aspx?id=%2fsites%2fArchwayEmployeeNetwork%2fGuidance+and+Policies%2fArchway+guides%2fArchway%27s+quick+guide+to+pronouns.pdf&parent=%2fsites%2fArchwayEmployeeNetwork%2fGuidance+and+Policies%2fArchway+guides&xsdata=MDV8MDJ8cGxhbm5pbmdpbmZvQG1pZHN1c3NleC5nb3YudWt8Y2Y4YzE5YzE1YzlhNGE1NDE0ZTAwOGRlMjY5ZDg2NTh8MjQ4ZGU0ZjlkMTM1NDhjY2E0YzhiYWJkN2U5ZTg3MDN8MHwwfDYzODk5MDY1NTM4MjAwOTM4MXxVbmtub3dufFRXRnBiR1pzYjNkOGV5SkZiWEIwZVUxaGNHa2lPblJ5ZFdVc0lsWWlPaUl3TGpBdU1EQXdNQ0lzSWxBaU9pSlhhVzR6TWlJc0lrRk9Jam9pVFdGcGJDSXNJbGRVSWpveWZRPT18MHx8fA%3d%3d&sdata=QVhDVVBBZTRWN2RxK3JPWnRYZUw5NVBhRElaU25oYjcrTG5VZ2YraDBkaz0%3d
https://networkrail.sharepoint.com/sites/DiversityAndInclusion/Race%20Matters/Forms/AllItems.aspx?csf=1&web=1&e=39cZCI&CID=3c2504fc-3975-4961-bbfb-ec431d8aeb9a&FolderCTID=0x012000C6AC26780132544D8B09C9005864DD6F&id=%2fsites%2fDiversityAndInclusion%2fRace+Matters%2fRace+Equality+Week%2f2022&xsdata=MDV8MDJ8cGxhbm5pbmdpbmZvQG1pZHN1c3NleC5nb3YudWt8Y2Y4YzE5YzE1YzlhNGE1NDE0ZTAwOGRlMjY5ZDg2NTh8MjQ4ZGU0ZjlkMTM1NDhjY2E0YzhiYWJkN2U5ZTg3MDN8MHwwfDYzODk5MDY1NTM4MjAyNDE0MnxVbmtub3dufFRXRnBiR1pzYjNkOGV5SkZiWEIwZVUxaGNHa2lPblJ5ZFdVc0lsWWlPaUl3TGpBdU1EQXdNQ0lzSWxBaU9pSlhhVzR6TWlJc0lrRk9Jam9pVFdGcGJDSXNJbGRVSWpveWZRPT18MHx8fA%3d%3d&sdata=Mk5DSGFnRnF6dWV5M0t1ZXE0NEsxOEpGSDYzdzYrMmVTRW5CT2FDMGlNYz0%3d
https://networkrail.sharepoint.com/sites/DiversityAndInclusion/?xsdata=MDV8MDJ8cGxhbm5pbmdpbmZvQG1pZHN1c3NleC5nb3YudWt8Y2Y4YzE5YzE1YzlhNGE1NDE0ZTAwOGRlMjY5ZDg2NTh8MjQ4ZGU0ZjlkMTM1NDhjY2E0YzhiYWJkN2U5ZTg3MDN8MHwwfDYzODk5MDY1NTM4MTk4NjQ2NnxVbmtub3dufFRXRnBiR1pzYjNkOGV5SkZiWEIwZVUxaGNHa2lPblJ5ZFdVc0lsWWlPaUl3TGpBdU1EQXdNQ0lzSWxBaU9pSlhhVzR6TWlJc0lrRk9Jam9pVFdGcGJDSXNJbGRVSWpveWZRPT18MHx8fA%3d%3d&sdata=aU1UYXViNTVxT0RzN1NwNnQvS1VSZCtKYjlUb251LzlPYW9iQVNSR2xzWT0%3d

The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or
otherwise protected from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be
copied or disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake, please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete
the email and any copies from your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on
behalf of Network Rail.

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered office
Network Rail, Waterloo General Office, London, SE1 8SW.
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